
 

 

           
Date:  August 19, 2015 
 
To:  Prospective Proposers 
 
From: City of Cleveland, Department of Port Control 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 to Request for Qualifications: 
  On Call Professional Survey Services 

 
 
Please be advised that the City of Cleveland, through its Director of the Department of Port 
Control, hereby publishes Addendum No. 2 to the Request for Qualifications: On Call 
Professional Survey Services, dated July 14, 2015. 
 
This addendum number two (2) serves to address the following questions received via email: 

 Will the tasks under the proposed surveying services contract be strictly 
boundary, easement, lease lot, ALTA, etc. type tasks or can they also 
possibly include topographic and other design/construction/planning/FAA 
certification related surveys?  
Response 
The tasks will include all types of land surveying. 

 

 What is the proposed total contract value per year and over the total life of 
the contract?  (Not individual task order amounts, but total of all task 
orders under the current contract(s).  
Response 
Contract length will be (1) year with (3) one- year options for renewal. 
The contact amount will be determine based on qualifications and 
negotiations with the chosen and most qualified firm. 

 

 Who is/are the incumbent firm(s) holding the current contract(s) and what 
is/are their total contract value(s)?   
Response 
KS Associates, Michael Benza and DLZ were previous contractors. 

 The total dollar amount of their contracts would need to be requested 
 through the Public Record Request Process available through the City 
 Cleveland. 
 

 Are there any tentative task orders at this time that they are anticipating 
issuing under the proposed contract?  If so, can you share a representative 
listing of them so we can get an idea of the type of work one can expect? 
Response 
At this time, there are no pending tasks waiting on this RFQ to be awarded. 
 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS: 
 

  Monday, August 31, 2015 


